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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Percy C. Asheraft, County Administrator (\ u
j_
FROM: Julie C. Walton, DCA - Director of Community Development & Code Compliance- | /

RE: BOS Agenda 04/28/2020, Tabled Item T-1, Adoption of the Prince George County
Solar Energy Facility Siting Policy

DATE: April 20, 2020

The drafi Solar Energy Facility Siting Policy was tabled at the March 10" Board of Supervisors
meeting in order for staff to obtain additional public input and comments on the policy. The item was
tabled until April 28, 2020.

Prince George County intended to hold a public comment meeting for the County’s Solar Energy
Facility Siting Policy but, due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we were not able to hold a public meeting
to solicit input and comments before the April 28"™ meeting. Staff respectfully requests that the Board
again table this item until such time that a public meeting can be held.

In the meantime, staff requests citizens provide any comments by cmail, telephone or USPS mail. A
copy of the proposed Solar Energy Facility Siting Policy may be reviewed on the Prince George
County website under the Community Development and Code Compliance Tab located at
WWW.princegeorgecountyva.gov and comments can be emailed to
solarpolicy2020@princegeoreccounty vi.gov
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